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Folk, Michelle L.

From: Geisinger Health Plan <brokerupdate@email.geisingerhealthplan.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:08 PM
To: Folk, Michelle L.
Subject: Download COVID Over-the-Counter Test FAQs

Web Version  
  

Feb 1, 2022 
 

Broker Bulletin 

 
GHP Commercial Group and Individual 

 

 

Over-the-counter COVID-19 test FAQs 
 

 

Download updated information on OTC COVID tests in our FAQ document. 
And you can always access the latest information on COVID testing online.  

Download the FAQs  

  

   

Payout timeline extended 
 

 

The payout timeline on the extended bonus program has an important 
revision.   

Download the updated flyer  

  

   

Broker commissions for 2022  
 

 

Our 2022 broker commission structure for fully-insured groups and Geisinger 
Funding Alternative (GFA) groups with 2–99 enrolled employees is now 
available. 
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Broker commissions flyer  

  

   

Do you know where to go when you need care? 
 

 

Our hospitals have critical capacity issues due to COVID hospitalizations. But 
because not all COVID infections require hospitalization, we’re educating our 
communities on the best places to go for the right level of care, including walk-
in ConvenientCare clinics and primary care physicians’ offices. 

Know before you go  

  

   

Just for you: 
 

 

 

brokerHUBs: 

 Commercial brokerHUB 
 GHP broker benefit documents 
 Individual brokerHUB 
 Geisinger Gold brokerHUB 
 EmployerHUB 

 

Helpful resources: 

 COVID testing 
 Broker FAQs 
 New business ACA to GFA 

broker bonus flyer 
 Broker commissions flyer 
 Know before you go 

  

COVID-19 info: 
 
 
Geisinger.org/coronavirus is full of the most up-to-date information about the 
latest on COVID-19 including vaccine FAQs, our safety checklist, community 
resources and much more. 
 
 
Want the latest updates sent right to your inbox? Fill out this form. 

   

 

Fast facts: 
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 CMS released the proposed 2023 Notice of Benefits and Payment 
Parameters earlier this month. As usual, NAHU submitted comments to 
CMS with some questions and concerns regarding some substantial 
changes the agency recommended in the proposed rule. 

 Supreme Court Justice Stephen Breyer officially announced this week that 
he plans to retire at the end of the current term, setting up the first 
Supreme Court nomination battle of Joe Biden’s presidency. 

 The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit ruled this week that 
Medicare must provide appeal procedures for hospitalized beneficiaries 
who are reclassified from inpatient status to outpatient “observation status,” 
a designation that can have serious consequences for seniors. 

 On Jan. 25, OSHA announced that it was withdrawing the emergency final 
rule for vaccine requirements for large employers effective immediately. 
Does this mean the mandate is dead, or is the administration looking for a 
different legal pathway to implement the mandate? 

 Register now to attend Capitol Conference! It will take place in person from 
Sunday, Feb. 27, to Wednesday, March 2, at the Hyatt Regency on Capitol 
Hill in Washington, D.C. NAHU is also offering a virtual option. Click here to 
register to attend in person and click here to register to attend virtually. 

This week’s fast facts are brought to you by the National Association of Healthcare 
Underwriters. 

 

  

 
**If you choose to share this information with others, be mindful. Please take care to avoid altering or 
modifying the original messaging in this bulletin, or any Geisinger communications, in any way.** 
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